Februsry 10, 1965

"rf- C.0, Chinn

e/o ¥r, Oaorge Taymond
838 Lutz Street
Canton, Mississiprd

Dear C,0,,

I have talked with CORE mational officers on how to reach an
mmithhmm-ﬂmw-ntmhim. As I under-
1t

1, Thare was a verbal agreement between you and a COFU
representative, sarly in 1964, that the tullding would be avail-
able for COFO yse,

2, It was to be paid for by CORE , since it is in the 4th
Mstiict,

3. 5Staff peopls began to clear out the inside of the
building in preparation for repairs,

4, The city of Canton refused to issue a tuilding permit
for repairs.

S5« Aotivity on the building then stopped, and nothing has
bean done thera sine~,

6, No paywents on the bullding, rental or otherwise,

A, You would like for CORE to pay the above amount,

CORE national offior would like to mxplere the following
points, after which we should be ready to reach an agreesmnt with

1. Vho first negotiated with you, and whot terms were
decided on?

2, Have thers been any negotiations since, was any part
of these in writing, and is there a copy available?

3. Tow much have you racelvad, when, and who holds the
recel-ts?

Vhat person(s) should be consulted for further in-

formation?

CORE is certainly awars of the valuable services you have
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